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From: Pickett, Douglas
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 4:09 PM
To: Prussman, Stephen G (SPrussm@entergy.com)
Cc: Beasley, Benjamin; Cook, Christopher
Subject: Indian Point Flooding Hazards Reevaluation Report

Steve – 
 
I’ve received some initial feedback from the JLD team that is reviewing the Indian Point Flooding Hazard 
Reevaluation Report.  Apparently Indian Point is the first of the Tier 1 plants to provide a probabilistic storm 
surge analysis.  This is a new method which is obviously new to the staff.   
 
The staff would like to have a better understanding of the methodology and how conclusions were reached in 
the AREVA report.  Our interests lie in the probabilistic as opposed to the deterministic analysis.  To 
accomplish this, the staff would like to propose a public meeting in Rockville, MD to discuss the AREVA report 
with your contractors.  Prior to the public meeting, we would like to hold a phone call so that you could better 
understand our interests. 
 
We suggest holding a phone call during the week of February 17 with a public meeting during the week of 
March 3.  Please let me know if you could support these plans. 
 
Doug 
 
Douglas V. Pickett, Senior Project Manager 
Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit 
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-1364 
Email:  douglas.pickett@nrc.gov 
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